CITY OF PORT LAVACA

PARKS BOARD MEETING: May 19, 2021

DATE: 5.18.2021
TO: PARKS BOARD
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: STATUS REPORT ON LIGHTHOUSE BEACH PROJECTS

Improvements to Rock Groins and Courtesy Dock: The project to replace the handrails and add solar
lighting on the rock groins is complete, as is the replacement of the utility pedestals on the Courtesy Dock.

Reroof Lighthouse Beach Pier Restroom: This project has been awarded to BLS Construction. Materials
have been ordered and will be installed once they are delivered.

Lighthouse Beach Fishing Pier: The contractor is finishing up driving the piles for the D-Head. At the
Council meeting on May 10", Council approved a change order for Russell Marine to demolish and dispose
of what remains of the old causeway fishing pier for a cost of $42,500.

Weekly reports on the project’s progress and other information can be found at the following link. This can
be found also by clicking the Transparency Link on the City’s webpage and then going to Projects.

https://cleargov.com/texas/calhoun/city/port-lavaca/projects/1037/fema-pa- -lighthouse-beach-fishing-
pier-reconstruction
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